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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

St. George's Episcopal Church is a white 40 feet x 60 feet clapboard structure
with gable roof covered with wood shingles. Symmetrical in appearance, it faces
west in a residential neighborhood containing older homes. It has a Timestone
foundation, and just above the foundation is a small band of vertical boards
reaching to the bottoms of the arched windows. A small stairway leads to the
front double door, which is contained in an attached tower. The windows are

the original stained glass windows and there is original dark-stained wainscoting
throughout the interior. The walls are plastered and the floor is constructed
of wide pine boards. The pews are also original, as are the kneeling benches.

The floor plan is simple. The narthex is contained in the attached tower,
.which leads into the sanctuary and the chancel. At the rear is a small hallway
leading to the parish hall, which was constructed in 1963 and measures 48 feet

by 50 feet.

In its original construction the church had a small steeple which extended above
the roof, and which was. an upward extension of the attached tower. This steeple
was taken down around the turn of the century and the roof gable was extended
over the tower.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The significance of St. George's Episcopal Church rests in its being one of the few
remaining links in LeMars with the town's early English heritage. Financed by
contributions from England, which supported the construction of it in 1881 as a
foreign mission church, St. George's served as the religious center and one of the
social centers for the LeMars English settlers of the 1880's.

The LeMars English era began about 1879, nine years after the platting of the town,
when Fred and William Close of England opened up a land sales office in LeMars.

They had met previous success in the Denison, Iowa area by acquiring Tand for farms,
breaking the socd and building standard frame houses and sheds. The property was
then leased to English tenants who gave the Close brothers half of their crop and
brought their own horses and equipment.

After moving to LeMars the brothers began formulating the idea of an English colony,
playing the idea up through propaganda issued in England. After 1879 many
prospective tenants began arriving in LeMars. While some Englishmen came over to

. .engage in long-term farming operations, many of the new arrivals were the sons of
established upper-class Englishmen who intended to return to England after learning
farm management techniques.

While the English influence was strong in LeMars, cricket, polo and horse racing were
popular, as were three local taverns known as "The House of Lords", "The House of
Commons" and "Windsor's Palace." St. George's Episcopal Church was known as the
main English religious center in LeMars. The first rector was a Cambridge graduate;
.his successor was from Oxford.

The English period of LeMars proved to be relatively short, however, and by the 1890's
the church membership had been passed on to the mostly non-English residents left
behind after most of the Britishers had left LeMars, either for other areas or to go
back to England. Today St. George's Episcopal Church remains as one of the few
visible reminders of the English era in the early history of LeMars.
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